

Summary

Patient-focused professional, credited with a bachelor's degree in nursing and substantial experience leading all facets of multiple critical conditions and pediatrics emergency. Proven track record of evaluating patients' current situation, creating effective treatment plans, quality assurance of care offered, recording maintenance, and patient discharge planning. Demonstrated history of treating patients by using a variety of methods, including I.V catheterization, drugs administration and airway management. Expert at liaising with patients, families, medical personnel, clinical staff, and insurance companies to provide exceptional services.

Education

Bachelor's Degree in nursing
Shaqra University
Shaqra, Saudi Arabia
2012-2019
GPA 4.49 out of 5.00
Second Honors

License Registration

* Saudi Commission for Health Specialties- **Registered Nurse, RN**

Professional Training

BLS- Security Forces Hospital
PALS- King Saud Medical City
Phlebotomy & I.V canulation
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Languages

Arabic – Native / English – Fluent

Internship

(Clinical rotation with Bachelors')
Security Forces Hospital
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia, 2019

Affiliations (2020)

Member in virtual medical Academy

Areas of Expertise

- Pediatric Emergency
- Trauma Care
- Critical Care Professional
- Team Leadership & Organization
- Rapid Response Team
- Nursing Education
- Strategic Planning & Execution
- Healthcare & Medical Protocols

Professional Experience

Pediatrics ER Nurse Specialist **October 2021 – Present**
Al Iman General Hospital **Riyadh, Saudi Arabia**

Discussed treatment plans with physicians, obtained approval, administered therapies, and analyzed findings to keep the health care team updated on the patients' status. Contributed to creating strategic plans and reviews, while ensuring compliance with medical treatment operating standards. Interviewed and examined patients with emergency and critical disorders.

- Delivered exceptional training to several team members, whilst monitoring progress to meet and exceed defined goals.
- Articulate communicator with proven ability to resolve several problems.
- Generated synopsis of a regional medevac transport / treatment hubs plan.

Pediatrics Nurse Specialist **July 2020 – October 2021**
King Saud Medical City **Riyadh, Saudi Arabia**
Emergency Department

As one of the nation's largest and top medical city in the kingdom of Saudi Arabia, equipped 1500 beds provides superb clinical care.

Provide all medical specialties in the region, measures for some of the most critically ill patients in the Saudi Arabia.

Additional Experience

- Worked with **Covid 19 patients**, IECC, Jeddah, (2020 – 2021)
- **Preceptor Nurse-** for the trainee students and new staff. (2021)

Certificates of Attendance (2019-2020-2021)

- For attending and completing the neonatal intensive care unit
- Fundamental Aspects of Genetic sequencing
- Non-surgical body contouring where we are?
- New therapeutic advance in atopic dermatitis
- Practical strategies to promote HIM principles during Covid 19
- Ethical issues during pandemic Covid 19 as an example
- Introduction to infectious disease epidemiology

Skills

- * Microsoft Office
- * Critical Thinking
- * Time Management
- * Effective Communication
- * Problem Solving
- * Creativity